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Act No. 34, 1910.

An Act to remove the trustees of Victoria Park and Rushcutters
Bay Park recreation grounds, and to vest the said grounds
in the Municipal Council of Sydney and the Council of
the Municipality of Woollahra respectively as trustees.
[Assented to, 28th December, 1910.]

BE it enacted by the King’s Most Excellent Majesty, by and with
the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative

Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the
authority of the same, as follows:— )

1. This Act may be cited as the “ Victoria and Rushcutters short title and
Bay Parks Act, 1910,” and shall take effect on and after the first day commencement.
of January, one thousand nine hundred and eleven.

2. All trustees, heretofore appointed by the Governor under present trustees
the authority of any statute, for the lands described in the Schedules remeved:
hereto are hereby removed. 3.
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3. The municipal council of Sydney are hereby appointed
trustees of the. lands described in Schedule One, and in Part T of
Schedule Two, with the same powers and estate in the said lands, and
subject to the same limitations as if the appointment were made under
the provisions of the Public Parks Act, 1902.

4. The council of the municipality of Woollahra are hereby
appointed trustees of the land deseribed in Part IT of Schedule Two,
with the same powers and estate in the said land and subject to
the same limitations as if the appointment were made under the
provisions of the Public Parks Act, 1902.

5. (1) All the personal property held by the trust heretofore
appointed for the lands deseribed in Schedule One are hereby vested
in the municipal council of Sydney.

(2) All the personal property held by the trust heretofore
appointed for the lands described in Schedule Two are hereby vested
in the Secretary for Lands and shall be distributed by him in such
proportion as he thinks fit between the municipal council of Sydney
and the council of the municipality of Woollahra.

SCHEDULES.

SCHEDULE ONE,
Victoria Park.

County of Cumberland, parish of Petersham, area 23 acres 3 roods 16 perches :
Commencing on the western side of the Newtown-road at the south-eastern corner of the
land dedicated as an approach to Sydney University, and shown on plan catalogued
C. 736-690 in -the Department of Lands ; and bounded thence on the north-east by a
south-western boundary of that land bearing north 43 degrees 20 minutes west (mag.)
124 links ; thence on the north-west by a south-eastern boundary of the aforesaid land
bearing south 73 degrees 14 minutes west (mag.) 16 chains 49 links to the fence forming
the eastern boundary of the land granted to the Sydney University and shown on plan
catalogued C. 635-690 in the Department of Lands; thence on the west generally by
that fence in a southerly direction and a line bearing south 12 degrees 30 minutes east
(mag.) 78 links to the north-west side of Newtown-road aforesaid ;5 and thence on the
south-east by that side of that road, being lines bearing north 26 degrees 18 minutes east
(mag.) 4 chains 81 links, north 43 degrees 9 minutes east (mag.) 1 chain 92 links, north
50 degrees 36 minutes east (mag.) 3 chains 74 links, north 48 degrees 13 minutes east
(mag.) 6 chains 19 links, north 41 degrees 6 minutes east (mag.) 2 chains 74 links, north
26 degrees 5 minutes east (mag.) 3 chains 13 links, north 21 degrees 37 minutes east
(mag.) 2 chains 90 links, and north 9 degrees 52 minutes east (mag.) 6 chains 70 links,
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued C. 25-2,030 in the Depart-
ment of Lands, and known as Victoria Park.

SCHEDULE
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SCHEDULE TWO.
Rushcutters Bay Park.
Part I.

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandiia, City of Sydney, area 11 acres
2 roods, or thereabouts: Commencing at the westernmost corner of James William
Macarthur Onslow’s 8 perches grant (shown on plan catalogued Ms. 1253, Sy., in the
Department of Lands), and bounded thence by the south-western and part of the south-
eastern boundaries of that grant bearing south-easterly and north-easterly to the outer
edge of the sea wall at Rushcutters Bay ; thence by that wall bearing south-easterly to
the northern end of the western wall of the Rushcutters Bay stormwater chanmnel ;
thence by that end of that wall and its western side bearing westerly and southerly to
the easternmost corner of an area acquired for tramway purposes on 30th September,
1892 ; thence by part of the northern boundary of that area, a high brick wall, a private
lane, the northern end of Waratah-stree, a private lane, and Queen’s-avenue, bearing
westerly and north-westerly to a south-eastern boundary of Alexander Macleay’s
54 acres grant ; thence by part of that boundary, a northern boundary, and a south-
castern boundary of that grant bearing north-easterly, westerly, and generally north-
easterly,—to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in
the Department of Lands.

Parr TII1.

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandria, municipality of Woollahra, at
Rushcutters Bay, area 13 acres or thereabouts : Commencing at the intersection of the
northern side of South Head road and the western side of New Beach road ; and
bounded thence by the latter mentioned road bearing north-easterly to its intersection
with the easterly prolongation of the south-western boundary of portion 1,133 (as shown
on plan catalogued C. 2,651-2,030 in the Department of Lands) ; thence by that
prolongation and that boundary bearing north-westerly to the outer edge of the sea-wall
at Rushcutters Bay ; thence by that wall generally south-westerly and westerly to the
northern end of the eastern wall of the Rushcutters Bay stormwater channel ; thence
by that end of that wall and its eastern side bearing easterly and southerly to the
northern side of South Head new road aforesaid ; thence by that road bearing easterly,—
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in the
Department of Lands.

By Authority : WiLLIAM APPLEGATE GULLICK, Government Printer, Sydzey, 1911.
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Act No. 34, 1910.

An Act to remove the trustees of Victoria Park and Rushcutters
Bay Park recreation grounds, and to vest the said grounds
in the Municipal Council of Sydney and the Council of
the Municipality of Woollahra respectively as trustees.
[Assented to, 28th December, 1910.]

BE it enacted by the King’s Most Excellent Majesty, by and with
the acvice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative

Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the
authority of the same, as follows :—

1. This Act may be cited as the ¢ Victoria and Rushcutters Short title and
Bay Parks Act, 1910,” and shall take effect on and after the first day commencement.
of January, one thousand nine hundred and eleven.

2. All trustees, heretofore appointed by the Governor under Present trustees
the authority of any statute, for the lands described in the Schedules removed.
hereto are hereby removed. 3.

I have examined this Bill, and find it to correspond in all respects with the Bill as
finally passed by both Houses.

R. D. MEAGHER,
Chairman of Committees of the Legislative Assembly.
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Mugigtoal couiol] 3. The municipal council of Sydney are hereby appointed

trusteos for certain trustees of the lands described in Schedule One, and in Part I of

lands, Schedule Two, with the same powers and estate in the said lands, and
subject to the same limitations as if the appointment were made under
the provisions of the Public Parks Act, 1902.

Municipal council of 4. The council of the municipality of Woollahra arc hereby

tyoollahra tobe. - appointed trustees of the land described in Part IT of Schedule Two,

lands, with the same powers and estate in the said land and subject to
the same limitations as if the appointment were made under the
provisions of the Public Parks Act, 1902.

Vesting of perconal . (1) All the personal property held by the trust heretofore

i b appomted for the lands described in Schedule One are hercbv vested
in the municipal council of Sydney.

(2) All the personal ploperty held by the trust heretofore
appointed for the lands described in Schedule Two are hereby vested
in the Secretary for Lands and shall be distributed by him in such
proportion as he thinks fit between the municipal council of Sydney
and the council of the municipality of Woollahra.

SCHEDULES.

SCHEDULE ONE.
Victoria Park.

County of Cumberland, parish of Petersham, arca 23 acres 3 roods 16 perches :
Commencing on the western side of the Newtown-road at the south-castern corner of the
land dedlca.ted as an approach to Sydney University, and shown on plan catalogued
C. 736-690 in the Department of Lands ; and bounded thence on the north-east by a
south-western boundary of that land bearing north 43 degrees 20 minutes west (mag.)
124 links ; thence on the north-west by a south-eastern boundary of the aforesaid land
bearing south 73 degrees 14 minutes west (mag.) 16 chains 49 links to the fence forming
the eastern boundary of the land granted to the Sydney University and shown on plan
catalogued C. 635-690 in the anutmcnt of Lands; thence on the west generally by
that fence in a southerly direction and a line be: umjr south 12 degrees 30 minutes east
(mag.) 78 links to the north-west side of Newtown-road aforesaid; and thence on the
south-east by that side of that road, being lines bearing north 26 degrees 18 minutes east
(mag.) 4 chains 81 links, north 43 (Imrl( s 9 minutes east (mag.) 1 chain 92 links, north
50 degrees 36 minutes east (mag.) 3 “chains 74 links, north 48 degrees 13 minutes east
(nrag.) 6 chains 19 links, north 41 degrees 6 minutes east (mag.) 2 chains 74 links, north
26 degrees 5 minutes east (mag.) 3 chains 13 links, north 21 degrees 37 minutes east
(mag ) 2 chains 90 links, and north 9 degrees 52 minutes east (mag.) 6 chains 70 links,
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued C. 25-2,030 in the Depart-
ment of Lands, and known as Viectoria Park.

SCHEDULE
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SCHEDULE TWO.
Rushcutters Bay Park.
Parr L

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandria, City of Sydney, area 11 acres
2 roods, or thereabouts: Commencing at the westernmost corner of James William
Macarthur Onslow’s 8 perches grant (shown on plan catalogued Ms. 1253, Sy., in the
Department of Lands), and bounded thence by the south-western and part of the south-
castern boundaries of that grant bearing south-easterly and north-easterly to the outer
edge of the sea wall at Rushcutters Bay ; thence by that wall bearing south-easterly to
the northern end of the western wall of the Rushcutters Bay stormwater channel ;
thence by that end of that wall and its western side bearing westerly and southerly to
the easternmost corner of an area acquired for tramway purposes on 30th September,
1892 ; thence by part of the northern boundary of that area, a high brick-wall, a private
lane, the northern end of Waratah-stree, a private lane, and Queen’s-avenue, bearing
westerly and north-westerly to a south-eastern boundary of Alexander Macleay’s
54 acres grant ; thence by part of that boundary, a northern boundary, and a south-
castern boundary of that grant bearing north-easterly, westerly, and generally north-
easterly,—to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in
the Department of Lands.

Parr II.

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandria, municipality of Woollahra, at
Rushcutters Bay, area 13 acres or thereabouts: Commencing at the intersection of the
northern side of South Head road and the western side of New Beach road ; and
bounded thence by the latter mentioned road bearing north-easterly to its intersection
with the easterly prolongation of the south-western boundary of portion 1,133 (as shown
on plan catalogued C. 2,651-2,030 in the Department of Lands); thence by that
prolongation and that boundary bearing north-westerly to the outer edge of the sea-wall
at Rushcutters Bay ; thence by that wall generally south-westerly and westerly to the
northern end of the eastern wall of the Rushcutters Bay stormwater channel ; thence
by that end of that wall and its eastern side bearing easterly and southerly to the
northern side of South Head new road aforesaid ; thence by that road bearing easterly,—
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in the
Department of Lands.

In the name and on behalf of Ilis Majesty I assent to this Act.

CHELMSFORD,
Stale Government Ilouse, G overnor.
Sydney, 28th December, 1910.
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Act No. - 1910.

An Act to remove the trustees of Victoria Park and Rushcutters
Bay Park recreation grounds, and to vest the said grounds
in the Municipal Council of Sydney and the Council of g
the Municipality of Woollahra respectively as trustees.

BE it enacted by the King’s Most Excellent Majesty, by and with

the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative
Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the
authority of the same, as follows:—

5 1. This Act may be cited as the “ Victoria and Rushcutters short title and
Bay Parks Act, 1910,” and shall take effect on and after the first day commencement.
of January, one thousand nine hundred and eleven.

2. All trustees, heretofore appointed by the Governor under present trustees
the authority of any statute, for the lands described in the Schedules rmoved:
10 hereto are hereby removed.
85257 242— 30
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3. The municipal council of Sydney are hereby appointed
trustees of the lands described in Schedule One, and in Part I of
Schedule Two, with the same powers and estate in the said lands, and
subject to the same limitations as if the appointment were made under

b the provisions of the Public Parks Act, 1902.

4. The council of the municipality of Woollahra are hereby
appointed trustees of the land described in Part IT of Schedule 'T'wo,
with the same powers and estate in the said land and subject to
the same limitations as if the appointment were made under the

10 provisions of the Public Parks Act, 1902.

5. (1) All the personal property held by the trust heretofore
appointed for the lands described in Schedule One are hereby vested
in the municipal council of Sydney.

(2) All the personal property held by the trust heretofore

15 appointed for the lands described in Schedule T'wo are hereby vested

in the Secretary for Lands and shall be distributed by him in such

proportion as he thinks fit between the municipal council of Sydney
and the council of the municipality of Woollahra.

SCHEDULES.

20 SCHEDULE ONE. A
Victoria Park.

CouNty of Cumberland, parish of Petersham, area 23 acres 3 roods 16 perches :
Commencing on the western side of the Newtown-road at the south-eastern corner of the
land dedicated as an approach to Sydney University, and shown on plan catalogued
95 C. 736-690 in the Department of Lands ; and bounded thence on the north-east by a
south-western boundary of that land bearing north 43 degrees 20 minutes west (mag.)
12% links ; thence on the north-west by a south-eastern boundary of the aforesaid Jand
bearing south 73 degrees 14 minutes west (mag ) 16 chains 49 links to the fence forming
the eastern boundary of the land granted to the Sydney University and shown on plan
8 catalogued C. 635-690 in the Department of Lands; thence on the west generally by
that fence in a southerly direction and a line bearing south 12 degrees 30 minutes east
(mag.) 78 links to . the. north-west side of Newtown-road aforesaid ; and thence on the
south-east by that side of that road, being lines bearing north 26 degrees 18 minutes east
(mag.) 4 chains 81 links, north 43 degrees 9 minutes east (mag.) 1 chain 92 links, north
35 50 degrees 36 minutes east (mag.) 3 chains 74 links, north 48 degrees 13 minutes east
(mag.) 6 chains 19 links, north 41 degrees 6 minutes east (mag.) 2 chains 74 links, north
26 degrees 5 minutes east (mag.) 3 chains 13 links, north 21 degrees 37 minutes east
(mag.) 2 chains 90 links, and north 9 degrees 52 minutes east (mag.) 6 chains 70 links,
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued C. 25-2,030 in the Depart-
4,0 ment of Lands, and known as Victoria Park.

SCHEDULE

Municipal council
of Sydney to be
trustees for certain
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Municipal eouncil of
Woollahra to be
trustees of certain
lands.

Vesting of personal
property.
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SCHEDULE TWO.
Rushcutters Bay Park.
Parr I

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandria, City of Sydney, arca 11 weres
5 2 roods, or thereabouts: Commencing at the westernmost cornr of James William
Macarthur Onslow’s 8 perches grant (shown on plan catalogued Ms. 1253, Sy., in the
Department of Lands), and bounded thence by the south-western and part of the soutl:-
eastern boundaries of that grant bearing south-easterly and north-easterly to the outer
edge of the sea wall at Rushcutters Bay ; thence by that wall bearing south-easterly to
10 the northern end of the western wall of the Rushcutters Bay stormwater channel ;
thence by that end of that wall and its western side bearing westerly and southerly to
the easternmost corner of an area acquired for tramway purposes on 30th September,
1892 ; thence by part of the northern boundary of that area, a high brick wall, a privatoe
lane, the northern end of Waratah-street, a private lane, and Queen’s-avenue, bearing
15 westerly and north-westerly to a south-eastern boundary of Alexander Macleay’s
54 acres grant ; thence by part of that boundary, a northern boundary, and a south-
eastern boundary of that grant bearing north-casterly, westerly, and generally north-
easterly,—to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in
the Department of Lands.

20 Part II.

County of Cumberland, parish of Alexandria, municipality of Woollahra, at
Rushcutters Bay, area 13 acres or thereabouts: Commencing at the intersection of the
northern side of South Head road and the western side of New Beach road ; and
bounded thence by the latter mentioned road bearing north-easterly to its intersection

25 with the easterly prolongation of the south-western boundary of portion 1,133 (as shown
on plan catalogued C. 2,651-2,030 in the Department of Lands); thence by that
prolongation and that boundary bearing north-westerly to the outer edge of the sea-wall
at Rushcutters Bay ; thence by that wall generally south-westerly and westerly to the
northern end of the eastern wall of the Rushcutters Bay stormwater channel ; thence

30 by that end of that wall and its eastern side bearing easterly and southerly to t'e
northern side of South Head new road aforesaid ; thence by that road bearing easterly,——
to the point of commencement, as shown on plan catalogued Ms. 3,197, Sy., in the
Department of Lands.

Sydney : William Applegate Gullick, Government Printer.—1910.
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